State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, March 2nd, 2021 at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Holland, Hall, Ross, Gaynor and Rodgers. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

The minutes for the February 16th, 2021 council meeting was presented and upon a motion by Ms. Rodgers second by Mr. Gaynor, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

Mr. Gaynor moved that the Council agree to give its' unanimous consent to consider Ordinance No. 2021-01, Small Cell Regulations, at the meeting today. The motion to consider the Ordinance today was seconded by Mrs. Hall and upon the roll being called the following vote was recorded: Voting Yea: Mayor Boyd and council members Holland, Hall, Ross, Gaynor and Rodgers. Voting Nay: None.

Ordinance No. 2021-01 was presented and upon motion by Mr. Gaynor, second by Mrs. Rodgers, with all voting yea, the Ordinance was approved as presented.

Mrs. Hall moved the council appoint Mr. Gaynor as the voting delegate and Ms. Rodgers as the 1st alternate delegate to represent the City of Brundidge at the annual Alabama Municipal Insurance Corporation membership meeting to be held May 13, 2021 at the ALM Annual Conference in Huntsville, Alabama. Mr. Holland seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

Mrs. Hall moved the council appoint Mr. Gaynor as the voting delegate and Ms. Rodgers as the 1st alternate delegate to represent the City of Brundidge at the annual Alabama League of Municipalities membership meeting to be held May 14, 2021 at the ALM Annual Conference in Huntsville, Alabama. Mr. Holland seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

There being no further business to come before the council, Ms. Rodgers moved the meeting be adjourned with a second by Mrs. Hall, all voted yea.

a second by wiis. Hair, air voice yea.		
***********	***********	*********
copy of minutes of the Brundidge City C	Brundidge, Alabama do hereby certify the Council, and I further certify the original colocated at 200 North Main Street, Brund	of same is on file in the official
	Linda Faust	
SEAL		
	Date	

State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, March 16th, 2021 at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Holland, Hall, Ross, Gaynor and Rodgers. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

The minutes for the February 2nd, 2021 council meeting was presented and upon a motion by Ms. Rodgers second by Mr. Gaynor, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

Mr. Gaynor moved the council replace Mr. Haisten Harris and Mrs. Heather Minton from the Planning Commission Board and replace them with Mrs. Jackie Coleman and Mr. Keith Taylor. Mrs. Rodgers seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried. Mayor Boyd offered thanks to Mr. Harris for his long term service to the Planning Commission and her thanks to Mrs. Minton for serving while she was a resident of Brundidge.

The City Clerk, Linda Faust, reviewed the FY2021 January Financials.

There being no further business to come before the council, Mr. Gaynor moved the meeting be adjourned with a second by Mrs. Rodgers, all voted yea.

SEAL Linda Faust

Date